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Francesco Santaguida

From: Samantha Lampert | Devine Park LLP <samantha.lampert@devinepark.com>
Sent: April 27,2018 9:00 AM

To: Francesco Santaguida; Alexander Suriano; Laura Bisset

Cc: Patrick Devine | Devine Park LLP

Subject: 71 Redpath et. al. - Confidential and Without Prejudice

Importance: High

CONFIDENTIAL AND WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Frank, Laura, and Alex,

Further to our Without Prejudice Settlement Offer dated April 26, 2018, this message confirms that the overall height of
the development (inclusive of the mechanical penthouse) will be 68.55 metres.

We trust this is satisfactory.

Regards,
Samantha

Samantha Lampert
Associate
D 416.645.4532

DEVINE PARK LLP

PLANMNING AND DEVELOPMENT LAWYERS

Devine Park LLP

250 Yonge Street, Suite 2302, P.O. Box 65, Toronto, Ontario M5B 2L7
T 416.645.4584 | F 416.645.4569

www.devinepark.com
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